
 
  
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 08-052 
 
DATE: October 29, 2008 
 
TO: Brian Koehler, Chairman, High Temperature Cyclic Durability Test 

Surveillance Panel 
 
FROM: Donald Lind 
 
SUBJECT: High Temperature Cyclic Durability Reference Test Status from April 1, 2008 

through September 30, 2008 
  
 
 The following is a summary of High Temperature Cyclic Durability reference oil tests that were 
reported to the Test Monitoring Center during the period April 1, 2008 through September 30, 2008. There 
was only one test result reported to the TMC this report period. This test result calibrated the test stand. 
Industry End-of-Test Cycles is currently within the control chart limits for both severity and precision. 
Please see the TMC web page for the reference oil database, industry LTMS plots, industry alarm logs, and 
timelines.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
c:  High Temperature Cyclic Durability Test Surveillance Panel 
     Frank M. Farber 
     ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/gear/htct/semiannualreports/htct-10-2008.pdf 
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